Instruction for CADLIVE Simulator

Contents

1. Login	1
2. User registration	2
3. DB maintenance	3
4. File interface	5
5. Simulator	7
5.1 Start screen	7
5.2 Upload of data for regulator-reaction equations	7
5.3 Selection of conversion methods	8
5.4 Editing mathematical model	9
5.5 Selecting analysis types	10
5.6 Input for control data	11
5.7 Input of parameters	12
5.8 Result indication	14
5.9 Database registration	15
5.10 Data download	15
5.11 Selecting a mathematical model	16
5.12 Selecting job (Mathematical model)	17
5.13 Direct edition of mathematical equations	18
6. Graph visualization	19
6.1 Setting graph data	19
6.2 Set for graph display	20
6.3 Graph display	21
6.4 Details of graph	21

1. Login

FollowingtheinstallationoftheCADLIVESimulator,openhttp://kurata01.bse.kyutech.ac.jp/TEST/Life/index.html on a PC browser to display the screenshown in Fig. 1-1. Input the user name, subsequently his/her password to start up simulation.

If there is anything wrong with calculation and you want to kill your job, access the site of <u>http://kurata01.bse.kyutech.ac.jp/TEST/Life/kill</u>, and push the kill simulator button.

GADLIVE Simulator co-Test for Loginco - Microsoft Internet Explorer	
ファイル(12) 編集(12) 表示(12) お気に入り(14) ツール(12) ヘルブ(14)	
🔇 R6 - 🜍 • 🖹 🗟 🏠 🔎 88# 👷 25%2/0 🐠 55-77 🤣 🍰 📓 • 🗔 🚳	
アドレス(1) (参) http://kurata01.bse.kyutechac.jp/TEST/Life/index.html?Example_Session=05043bb08a975fc6018e3d3d32826ca1	💌 🔁 移動 リンク 🎌
Login to CADLIVE Simulator WelconetPlease identify yourself with your user name and password	Â
User-name_lurata	
Password:	
2 < 5/m表示されました	2 x=== 7.91



Fig. 1-1 Startup screen

2. User registration

Click the [User Admin] button under the left side of the screen to display the screen shown in Fig. 2-1. This operation is restricted to the persons who are registered as administrators. Registration is carried out by inputting the user name, his/her password, and admin/user.

🗿 CADLIVE Simulator - M	ficrosoft Internet Explorer	- 7×
ファイル(E) 編集(E) 表示(⊻)	お気に入り(A) ツール(T) ヘルプ(H)	A.
🔇 戻る 🔹 🚫 🗉 🖹	🗟 🏠 🔎 検索 🧙 お気に入り 🔮 メディア 🤣 😥 - 漫 🔞 - 🛄 🦚	
アドレス(D) 🙋 http://kurata01.bs	sekyutech.ac.jp/TEST/Life/index.html?Example_Session=05043bb38a875fc6318e3d3d82826ca1	🔽 🔁 移動 リンク 🎽
	Welcome to CADLIVE Simulator?!	
CADLIVE Simulator user : kurata	User Administration USAGE	
Simulator Database	You are kurata	
maintenance	Username Password Level Action	^
File interface	e Create User	≣.
	chan •••• Kill Change	
	inoue ••••• Kill Change	
	iwasaki ••••••• Kill Change	
User Admin Exit		CAP5
ペーン加表示されました		<u> </u>

Fig. 2-1Screen for registering users

The persons who have the admin account are able to delete any accounts and their data, but ones with the user account are not able to access the other accounts.

3. DB maintenance

Click the [Database Maintenance] button, the screen transits as shown in Fig. 3-1

CADLIVE Simulator - Microsoft Interne	rt Explorer			
ファイル(E) 編集(E) 表示(L) お気に入り(A) り	ール田 ヘルクゼ			27
🌀 🛪 • 🐑 · 🖹 🗟 🏠 🔎 ११.७	8 🤺 船辆汇入内 🔮 メディ	· 🙆 🔗	چ 🖻 • 🔜 🥥	
アドレス(D) 👔 http://kurata01.bse.kyutech.ac.jp/TES	T/Life/index.html?Example_Ses	ion=06043bb38a8	15fc6318e3d3d82826ca1	💌 🄂 移動 リンク 🍋
DB m	aintenance Math mod	el data Modify		
CADLIVE Use Simulator user : kurata	er Administration			
Simulator You	are kurata			
maintenance	Username Password	Level	Action	^
File interface		admin	Create User	
1	chan .	admin	Kill Change	
	incue	admin	Kill Change	
	iwasaki	admin	Kill Chante	
User Admin Exit	hand .			
1 Ag-A Martinetion doc - Micr.	Cadlive_simulator.doc	🖕 WEB	CADLIVE Simulator	(¢, %) ⊘ 1403

Fig. 3-1 Database maintenance

Clicking the [Delete] button displays the lists of registered data (Users: their own data, Admin: the data of all the accounts), as shown in Fig.3-2. Users are able to delete the data by clicking the corresponding checkbox and by clicking the [Delete] button. Users save their data at their convenient time during the process of simulation.

CADLIVE Simulator - M	licrosoft Internet Explorer		🗖 🗖 🔀
ファイル(E) 編集(E) 表示(W)	お気に入り(金) ツール(1) ヘルブ(3)		AT
🔾 #0 • 💭 · 💌 🕻	🗟 🏠 🔎 क्षक्र 🤺 कल्लाट्र्रेज 🍕	🕈 \$.F.(7) 🥝 🎯 🍓 🖬 •	🖵 🥥
アドレス(D) 🌒 http://kurata01.bs	seikyutech.ac.jp/TEST/Life/index.html?Exar	nple_Session=06043bb38a876fc6318e3d3d	82826ca1 🛛 🔽 移動 リンク 😁
	DB maintenance	th model data late Modify	
CADLIVE Simulator user : kurata	Select Data to Check (a) checkbox(es) And click the 'delete' bu Delete	Delete which you want to delete from the DB. tton.	
Simulator	Title	Auther Time Stamp	
Database	NFS(Full)	masaki 2004-03-05 13:41:08	+08
maintenance	SEO-DEG-FB	mitsu 2004-03-02 03:29:59	+08
File interface	SEO-DEG-LON-FB	mitsu 2004-03-02 02:32:45	+08
r no monuco	SEQ-DEG	mitsu 2004-02-18 15:55:48	+08
	SEO	mitsu 2004-02-18 15:54:15	+08
	autogenouse_model	mitsu 2004-02-12 16:37:22	+08
	DnaK+FtsH	mitsu 2004-02-12 16:15:31	+08
	DnaK+FtoH	mitsu 2004-02-12 16:14:23	+08
	DnaK	mitsu 2004-02-11 02:25:58	+08
	DnaK+FtsH	mitsu 2004-02-11 02:23:19	+08
	DnaK+FB	mitsu 2004-02-11 02:11:59	+08
	DnaK+FtsH+FB	mitsu 2004-02-11 01:41:42	+08
	NFS (CMA-MM)	masaki 2004-01-28 07:40:49	+08
User Admin	NFS (TPP-MM=Steady	masaki 2004-01-24 02:57:14	+08
Exit	EMBRYO_TPP_SS	iwasaki 2004-01-23 03:16:34	+08
ページが表示されました			Att S and Att S and Att And
🛃 28-1 🔤 hate	uction.doc - Micr. 🛛 🐻 Cadlive_simulato	r.doc 🏠 WEB	🐴 CADLIVE Simulator

Fig. 3-2 Mathematical model data

Clicking the [Modify] button displays the list of the registered data as shown in Fig. 3-3, which is similar to that as shown in Fig.3-2.



Fig. 3-3 Selection for mathematical model data

Clicking the data title that users want to modify displays the new screen shown in Fig. 3-4, where they edit their models. Clicking the [Save to DB] button registers the modified data on the database. Notice that users have to learn the instruction of the simulator to edit their data manually.



Fig. 3-4 Editing mathematical model data

4. File interface

Clicking the [File Interface] button changes the upper region of the screen as shown in Fig. 4-1, where users change their data between the database and their PC.

🚰 CADLIVE Simulator - M	licrosoft Interne	t Explorer				- 7 🛛
ファイル(E) 編集(E) 表示(⊻)	お気に入り(<u>A</u>) ツ	ール① ヘルプ団				
🔇 戻る 🔹 🕥 🕤 🖹 🕻	🖞 🏠 🔎 検索	र 🬟 केज्ञाट्रतेष 🔇 अर्जन	7 🥝 🍰 🖬	• 📃 🥥		
アドレス(D) 🍓 http://kurata01.bs	se.kyutech.ac.jp/TES	T/Life/index.html?Example_Ses	sion=05043bb38a875fc6318e3d3	3d82826ca1	Image: Second	移動 リンク ※
	File i	nterface Math mode	el data wnload			
CADLIVE Simulator user : tanaka	т	his is opening screen.				
Simulator						
Database maintenance						
File interface						
Linex Admin						
T.A	~					
ページが表示されました			-		Kana -	<u>አ</u> ット
🎽 况 🖉 — 🛌 🔤 Cadli	ive_simulator.doc	Instruction.doc - Micr	🗁 WEB	CADLIVE Simulator		14:28

Fig. 4-1File interface

Clicking the [Upload] button displays the screen (Fig. 4-2), where users are able to register their data.

🗿 CADLIVE Simulator – Mic	rosoft Internet	Explorer			
ファイル(E) 編集(E) 表示(V) :	お気に入り(<u>A</u>) ツー	てい ヘルプ田			
🌀 R5 • 🐑 - 🖹 💈	🏠 🔎 検索	📩 क्षेज्ञाट्रतेष 🔇 अन्त	7 🥝 🍰 🖬	• 📃 🥥	
アドレス(D) 🙋 http://kurata01.bse.	kyutech.ac.jp/TEST/	Life/index.html?Example_Ses	sion=05043bb38a875fc6318e3d3	d82826ca1	💉 🄁 移動 リンク
CADLIVE Simulator user: tanaka	File int Uplo Fill Reset Uploa	erface Math mode [Upload] Data ad Data from t each following text-area. An	el data ownload he Local PC d click the 'upload' button.		
Simulator Database	Title(Max 64) Comment:	:			
File interface	FileName:				✓
User Admin					
ど ページが表示されました				2 d	🗃 🤜 _А 批算 😂 💕 😫 кана 🔹 ネット
🐉 スタート 🔰 🗟 Cadlive	_simulator.doc	Instruction.doc - Micr	🗁 WEB	CADLIVE Simulator	 1429

Fig. 4-2 Upload data from a local PC

On the other hand, clicking the [Download] button displays the list of the registered data, where users see the content by clicking the data title and download it to their PC.

🚳 CADLIVE Simulator – Mic	rosoft Internet Explorer				
ファイル(E) 編集(E) 表示(V) お	6気に入り(色) ツール(① ヘルプ(日)				<u></u>
🔇 R3 • 🕥 - 🗶 💈	🏠 🔎 検索 🤸 お気に入り	왕 メディ	۶ 🥝 😒 😪 ۲	<mark>_</mark>	
アドレス(D) 🍓 http://kurata01.bse.k	yutech.ac.jp/TEST/Life/index.html?E	xample_Ses	sion=05043bb38a875fc6318e3d3d8	32826ca1 💌	🔁 移動 リンク
CADLIVE Simulator user : tanaka	File interface	ath mode load Do o Dow ou want to c	el data www.load mload lowmload.		
Simulator	Title	Auther	Time Stamp		^
Database	NFS(FulD	masaki	2004-03-05 13:41:08+08		
maintenance	SEQ-DEG-FB	mitsu	2004-03-02 03:29:59+08		=
	SEQ-DEG-LON-FB	mitsu	2004-03-02 02:32:45+08		
File interface	SEQ-DEG	mitsu	2004-02-18 15:55:48+08		_
	SEQ	mitsu	2004-02-18 15:54:15+08		
	autogenouse_model	mitsu	2004-02-12 16:37:22+08		
	DnaK+FtsH	mitsu	2004-02-12 16:15:31+08		
	DnaK+FtsH	mitsu	2004-02-12 16:14:23+08		
	DnaK	mitsu	2004-02-11 02:25:58+08		
	DnaK+FtsH	mitsu	2004-02-11 02:23:19+08		
	DnaK+FB	mitsu	2004-02-11 02:11:59+08		
	DnaK+FtsH+FB	mitsu	2004-02-11 01:41:42+08		
	NFS (CMA-MM)	masaki	2004-01-28 07:40:49+08		
	NFS (TPP-MM=Steady	masaki	2004-01-24 02:57:14+08		
	EMBRYO_TPP_SS	iwasaki	2004-01-23 03:16:34+08		
User Admin	simle_model	mitsu	2004-01-21 14:36:34+08		
■ ページがまーなりました	The second second	- N	0004 04 04 04 40 00 00	: 🖮 🔍 _A 般 😂 🖉 😰 🕬	Żwk

Fig. 4-3 Select data to download

5. Simulator

5.1 Start screen

Clicking the "Simulator" button changes the upper region of the screen as shown in Fig.5-1.



Fig. 5-1Startup for simulator

5.2 Upload of data for regulator-reaction equations

On the startup screen (Fig. 5-1), clicking the [Regulator-reaction equations] button displays the screen (Fig. 5-2), where users select the data file for regulator-reaction equations from their PC. Users are required to click the buttons within the white screen, not to carelessly click the buttons of the browser.



Fig. 5-2 Select of regulator-reaction equation data file

5.3 Selection of conversion methods

Selecting an appropriate data file displays the screen (Fig. 5-3), where users choose the conversion methods with respect to gene-protein layer and metabolic layer, respectively. The conversion method can be selected out of the following methods:

Gene-Protein layer:

- CMA
- TPP_STEADYSTATE_1
- TPP_STEADYSTATE_2
- TPP_RAPID

Metabolic layer:

- GMA
- MM
- SAME_AS_GENE-PROTEIN

🗿 CADLIVE Simulator – Mic	prosoft Internet Explorer	
ファイル(E) 編集(E) 表示(⊻)	お気に入り(合) ツール(工) ヘルプ(日)	A *
😋 ē2 • 🐑 - 💌 💈	🕜 🔎 検索 🌟 お気に入り 🔮 メディア 🤣 🔗 🍓 🗹 🍡 🌍	
アドレス(1) 🍓 http://kurata01.bse	kyutech.ac.jp/TEST/Life/index.html?Example_Session=05043bb38a875fc6318e3d3d82826ca1	🔽 🄁 移動 リンク 🎽
	Simulator Start from database Start from scratch Start from local PC file Math model data Direct input Regulator=reaction equations	
CADLIVE Simulator	Regulator-Reaction Equations Select conversion type.	
user : kurata	Confirm	
Simulator	NES	
Database maintenance		
File interface	Gene-Protein Layer : TPP_RAPID	^
	NR1-P(4):Enhancer(glnAp2) ->> DNA(GS) -> mRNA(GS)	
	NR1:Enhancer(glnAp1) - DNA(GS) -> mRNA(GS)	Ξ.
	mRNA(GS) -> GS	
	NR1:Enhancer(glnLp1) - DNA(NR1) -> mRNA(NR1)	_
	NR1-P(4):Enhancer(glnAp2) ->> DNA(NR1) -> mRNA(NR1)	
	$mRNA(NR1) \rightarrow NR1$	
	NR1:Enhancer(glnLp1) - DNA(NR2) -> mRNA(NR2)	
	NR1-P(4):Enhancer(glnAp2) ->> DNA(NR2) -> mRNA(NR2)	
	mRNA(NR2) -> NR2	
	UTUR + glutamine <-> UTUR:glutamine	
User Admin	UTUR + aKG <-> UTUR:aKG	
Exit	UTUR:aKG -0 P2 + UMP > P2-UMP	🖲 _A般營參 🛛 🖓 ன 🗧
🕘 ページが表示されました		4) 4) 9
🛃 スタート 🛛 🖻 Instruc	tion.doc - Micr 🗿 CADLIVE Simulator	< 🍫 🏈 14:55

Fig. 5-3 Selection of conversion methods

Following the selection of the conversion methods, clicking the [Confirm] button displays the confirmation screen that is similar to Fig. 5-3.

5.4 Editing mathematical model

Clicking the [Submit] button on the confirmation screen (Fig. 5-3) parses the regulator-reaction equations, converting them into the mathematical model according to the selected conversion method. The resultant mathematical model is displayed on the screen (Fig. 5-4).



Fig. 5-4 Mathematical models

This screen mainly has seven parts: the header, the definition of constant players, the definition of variables, the definition of the employed parameter labels, the definition of kinetic parameters, the definition of intermediate mathematical expressions, the definition of algebraic equations, and the definition of differential equations.

Clicking the [Regulator-reaction eqs.] button displays another window for showing regulator-reaction equations. Clicking the [Parameter info.] button shows the parameter information. The [Download] button enables users to download various data files to their local PC. Clicking the [Confirm] button displays the confirmation screen. If there is no problem, click the [Submit] button. The detailed instruction is referred in the documents regarding checkdae.

5.5 Selecting analysis types

Clicking the [Submit] button on the confirmation screen displays the screen (Fig. 5-5), where users select the analytical type for a mathematical model.



Fig. 5-5 Selection of analytical types

As "Analsys type", users can choose either "Dynamic" or "Steady-state". " Dynamic" simulates the time evolution of the concentrations by calculating differential and algebraic equations, and "Steady-state" calculates the concentrations at steady state by solving algebraic equations. The checkbox of "Parameter survey" determines if the simulator surveys the parameter space. Checking the checkbox of "Parallel calculation" carries out parallel calculation that employs the Message Passing Interface (MPI). Notice that the checkbox of "Parallel calculation" cannot be selected prior to checking the parameter survey.

The checkbox of "Use S-system", which employs S-system differential equations, appears only under the condition that the steady-state concentrations have been solved.

5.6 Input for control data

Clicking the [Submit] button on the selection screen for analytical types displays the screen for input of the control data (Fig. 5-6). Following data input, clicking the [Confirm] button shows the confirmation screen. The detailed explanation is described elsewhere.



Fig. 5-6 Set control data for simulation

5.7 Input of parameters

Clicking the [Submit] button on the confirmation screen for setting control data for simulation displays the new screen (Fig. 5-7-1), where users input the values for the kinetic parameters and initial values. The detailed explanation is described elsewhere.



Fig. 5-7-1 Setting parameters and initial values

The [Initial val.] button, which does not appear on the screen until the "Save for input" button is carried out by the previous simulation, displays the final values of the time course data that have been simulated. Those values are copied and pasted as the initial values on the file for setting parameter and initial values. The initial values is required for solving the steady state concentrations of the algebraic equations

Clicking the [Upload & merge File] displays the screen (Fig. 5-7-2). After clicking the [Confirmation] button, clicking the [Submit] button transit to the confirmation screen.



Fig. 5-7-2 Uploading data from a local PC

The parameter file that has been made according to the rules of the simulator is input in the box of "FileName". Clicking the [Upload] button displays the previous screen (Fig. 5-7-1), where the parameters are automatically input from the uploaded file. Checking the box of "Upload blank only" does not update the existing parameters and initial values. Checking the box of "Upload all" replaces all the data by those of the uploaded parameter file.

5.8 Result indication

Clicking the [Submit] button on the confirmation screen starts simulation and displays the results (Fig. 5-8).

🕘 CADLIVE Simulator – I	Microsoft Internet Explorer	
ファイル(E) 編集(E) 表示(V)) お気に入り(A) ツール(T) ヘルプ(H)	
3 戻る • 🕥 - 💌	🔮 🏠 🔎 検索 ☆ お気に入り 🔇 メディア 🄣 😥 ک 🍓 🔟 - 🔔 🥥	
アドレス(D) 🍓 http://kurata01.b	ssekyutechac.jp/TEST/Life/indexhtml?Example_Session=05043bb38a875fc6318e3d3d82826ca1 🛛 💽 移動 🐰	vo »
	Simulator Start from database Start from scratch Start from local PC file Math model data Direct input Regulator-reaction equations	
CADLIVE	Results	
Simulator user : kurata	SUCCEEDED !! Back Print Select ana Registration Download Regulator-reaction eqs. Math model User funcs Save for input Graph Quit	
Simulator		_
Database	NPS vite results .	
maintenance	======================================	^
File interface	11111 Fri Mar 18 23:22:10 2004 11111	
	Solver No. : 3 Paras Survey : 0 NR_TOLF: : 00E-12 NR_TOLK: : 1.000E-12 NR_RATIO: : 1.0000 NR_SRNCW: : 0.00100 Start Time: : 0.000E+00 End Time: : 1.000E+04 Monitoring interval: : 1.000E+04 WOF_ATOL: : : G-Value: : 1.000E+00	
User Admin	#IIIIIIII Starting Y Values IIIIIII y[1]= 1.8483e-14IEnhancer(ginAp1).cyt y[2]= 8.888e-10IEnhancer(ginAp2).cyt y[3]= 3.5871e-10IEnhancer(ginLp1).cyt y[4]= 5.514a-10IEchancer(ginLp1).cyt	~
Exit		5
 ページが表示されました 	۲۵۶-۲۷۶ کار	
- 🎒 スタート 🔰 🔊 Inst	ruction.doc - Micr 🖉 O ADLIVE Simulator 🤇 🖏 🄌 1	511

Fig. 5-8 Results

When the simulation is successfully completed, the results are shown on the screen, which contains the log including the calculation time. The final runs of time evolution and steady-state analysis are saved as the results, respectively. When simulation fails, the log is shown first, subsequently displaying the input file.

The button of [Save for input] stores the concentrations at the final time or the steady state concentrations, which can be used for the subsequent analysis of the time-evolution dynamics and the steady state analysis, respectively. Notice the [Initial val.] button (Fig. 5-7-1).

Clicking the [Graph] button, which appears when the time-evolution of "dynamic" is simulated successfully, opens the window that indicates the results.

5.9 Database registration

The screen for indicating the results (Fig. 5-8) has the [Registration] button. Clicking the [Registration] button shows the final confirmation screen that has also the button of [Registration]. Clicking it displays the screen for "Insert New Data from the Simulator" (Fig. 5-9). Following inputting the title and comments, clicking the [Save to DB] button saves a series of simulation data as a mathematical model in the database.

🚳 Insert New Da	ata from the Simulator - Microsoft Internet Explorer		
Insert Fill ea	New Data from the Simulator ch following text-area. And click the Save to DB' button.		~
reset Save t	o DB		
Title(Ma× 64):			
Comment:]
XML:	<pre> (?xml version="1.0" encoding="Shift_JIS"?> (OBMathNodel> (MathStatus type="txt") (! chemi RESULT TPP_RAPIDMM> (/MathNotstatus) (MathNot type="xml") (! (?xml version="1.0" encoding="SHIFT_JIS" standalone="no"?> (!DOCTYPE same PUBLIO "same" "same.otd") (same> (!compartment name="NF0" modelInfo="") (same>(!size="100" magnification="100"/) (!sitOfCompartments = "tope="sate" volume=""", R="0" Ca="0" B="0") (subCompartment name="Cotopalage" volume=""", R="0" Ca="0" B="0") (subCompartment id="1" cat="circle" ca="1" cy="1" w="-1" w="-1" (compartment name="Cotopalage" volume=""") (subCompartment id="1" cat="circle" ca="1" cy="1" i="1" w="-1" w="-1" (compartment name="Cotopalage") (subCompartment id="1" cat="circle" ca="1" cy="1" i="-1" m="-1" w="-1" (compartment name="Cotopalage") (subCompartment id="1" cat="circle" ca="1" cy="1" i="-1" m="-1" i="-1" i=</pre>		
		>	~

Fig. 5-9 Registration of data in database

5.10 Data download

The screen for results (Fig. 5-8) also has the [Download] button. Clicking it displays the download



🗿 Download – Microsoft Internet Explorer	
Download Select a file which you want to download to your PC. [Close]	K
NFS	
Model data file(DAE File) Download	
Control data file Download	
Parameter file Download	
User func file Download	
Flux file Download	
Results File (Dynamic) Download	
<u>All above files (all tgz)</u>	
<u> </u>	>

Fig. 5-10 Download

The data files that have been built are listed. The clicked files are downloaded to a local PC.

5.11 Selecting a mathematical model

Clicking the [Math model data] button on the "Start" screen (Fig. 5-1) displays the screen for "Select Data to Simulate" (Fig. 5-11-1).

🕘 CADLIVE Simulator – Mici	rosoft Internet Explorer				- 7 🛛
ファイル(E) 編集(E) 表示(V) ま	6気に入り(A) ツール(T) ヘルプ(H)				A.
😋 es • 🕥 - 💌 💈	🏠 🔎 検索 ☆ お気に入り	왕 %דੱr	r 🚱 🔗 📓 🖬 •	<mark></mark> Ø	
アドレス(D) 🙋 http://kurata01.bse.k	yutech.ac.jp/TEST/Life/index.html?E	xample_Ses	ssion=05043bb38a875fc6318e3d3d8	32826ca1	🔽 🔁 移動 リンク 🌺
	Simulator Start from Math	om datak model data	Dase Start from scratch	Start from local PC file Regulator-reaction equations	
CADLIVE Simulator user : kurata	Select Data t Click a title which yc	o Simi nu want to S	ulate Simulate.		
Simulator	Tal	0	Time Otama		~
Database	MES(Eul)	Auther	0004_02_05_12:41:00±00		
maintenance	SEO-DEO-ER	mitou	2004-03-02-03-29-59+08		
	SEC-DEG-LON-ER	miteu	2004-03-02 02:32:45+08		-
File interface	SEQ-DEG	mitsu	2004-02-18 15:55:48+08		
	SEQ	mitsu	2004-02-18 15:54:15+08		
	autogenouse model	mitsu	2004-02-12 16:37:22+08		
	DnaK+FtsH	mitsu	2004-02-12 16:15:31+08		
	DnaK+FtsH	mitsu	2004-02-12 16:14:23+08		
	DnaK	mitsu	2004-02-11 02:25:58+08		
	DnaK+FtsH	mitsu	2004-02-11 02:23:19+08		
	DnaK+FB	mitsu	2004-02-11 02:11:59+08		
	DnaK+FtsH+FB	mitsu	2004-02-11 01:41:42+08		
	NFS (CMA-MM)	masaki	2004-01-28 07:40:49+08		
	NFS (TPP-MM)=Steady	masaki	2004-01-24 02:57:14+08		
Lines Admin	EMBRYO_TPP_SS	iwasaki	2004-01-23 03:16:34+08		
Exit	<u>simle_model</u>	mitsu	2004-01-21 14:36:34+08	s 🖮 🕳 🗖	AG 😫 🥔 😗 😘 -
(二) ページが表示されました	to a ca		1000 A 04 04 04 40 00 00		
	ion.doc - Micr 🚳 CADLIVE Sin	nulator =			< 🖏 🎓 1517

Fig. 5-11-1 Selection of a mathematical model

🗿 CADLIVE Simulator - Micr	osoft Internet Explorer				- 7 🛛
ファイル(E) 編集(E) 表示(⊻) ま	3気に入り(A) ツール(T) ヘルプ(H)				
😋 R3 • 🕥 • 🗙 💈	🏠 🔎 検索 🣩 お気に入り	9 7 %77 1	7 🚱 🔗 🌺 🖬 •	<mark></mark> @	
アドレス(D) 🍓 http://kurata01.bse.k	yutech.ac.jp/TEST/Life/index.html?Ex	ample_Ses	sion=05043bb38a875fc6318e3d3d8	32826ca1	💌 🄁 移動 リンク 🌺
	Simulator Start fro	m datak nodel data	Dase Start from scratch	Start from local PC file Regulator-reaction equations	
CADLIVE Simulator user : kurata	Click a title which you	i want to S	ulate.		
Simulator	Title	Auther	Time Stamp		~
Database	NFS(Full)	masaki	2004-03-05 13:41:08+08		
maintenance	SEQ-DEG-FB	mitsu	2004-03-02 03:29:59+08		=
En la constance	SEQ-DEG-LON-FB	mitsu	2004-03-02 02:32:45+08		
File interface	SEQ-DEG	mitsu	2004-02-18 15:55:48+08		_
	SEQ	mitsu	2004-02-18 15:54:15+08		
	autogenouse_model	mitsu	2004-02-12 16:37:22+08		
	DnaK+FtsH	mitsu	2004-02-12 16:15:31+08		
	DnaK+FtsH	mitsu	2004-02-12 16:14:23+08		
	<u>DnaK</u>	mitsu	2004-02-11 02:25:58+08		
	DnaK+FtsH	mitsu	2004-02-11 02:23:19+08		
	DnaK+FB	mitsu	2004-02-11 02:11:59+08		
	DnaK+FtsH+FB	mitsu	2004-02-11 01:41:42+08		
	NFS (CMA-MM)	masaki	2004-01-28 07:40:49+08		
	NFS (TPP-MM)=Steady	masaki	2004-01-24 02:57:14+08		
Lines Admin	EMBRYO_TPP_SS	iwasaki	2004-01-23 03:16:34+08		
Exit	simle_model	mitsu	2004-01-21 14:36:34+08	:	AG 😫 🥔 🛐 🚥 -
パージが表示されました			0004 04 04 04 40 00 00		 A 小内ーネット

Clicking the title displays the content of the data, as shown in Fig. 5-11-2.

Fig. 5-11-2 Confirmation of a mathematical model

5.12 Selecting job (Mathematical model)

Clicking the [Go Simulator] button on the "Confirmation Data for Simulation" displays the new screen (Fig. 5-12)



Fig. 5-12 Selection of a job

Fig. 5-12 shows three choices, when a mathematical model has been registered after the simulation was completed. If simulation has not been completed, this screen indicates only the above two choices.

Go to [Edit User Functions].	:jump DAE editing screen (Fig. 5-4)
Go to [Select Analysis Type].	:jump Calculation method selection screen (Fig.5-5).
<u>Go to [Results].</u>	:jump the result screen (Fig.5-8).

5.13 Direct edition of mathematical equations

On the "Start" screen (Fig. 5-1), clicking the [Direct input] button displays the screen (Fig. 5-13). Following the input of a title and comment, clicking the [Submit] button displays the screen for indicating mathematical equations (Fig. 5-1), where the identification lines exist, but no data is contained. Users can make mathematical equations according to the rules of the simulator, which is described elsewhere (Commentary for PARSEDAE).

🗿 CADLIVE Simulator - M	icrosoft Internet Exp	lorer	- 2 ×
ファイル(E) 編集(E) 表示(⊻)	お気に入り(色) ツール(工	ヘルプ(圧)	A.
😋 es 🔹 🕥 - 💌 😰] 🏠 🔎 検索 📌	ಕರ್ನದನಿಶ 🔮 ೫೯४೯ 🤣 🧭 🍓 🗑 - 📙 🥥	
アドレス(D) 🕘 http://kurata01.bs	e.kyutech.ac.jp/TEST/Life.	index.html?Example_Session=05043bb38a875fc6318e3d3d82826ca1	🔽 🄁 移動 リンク 🎽
	Simulator	Start from database Start from scratch Start from local PC file Math model data Direct input Regulator-reaction equations	
CADLIVE	Input N	lodel Data Directly	
Simulator	At first,	input the title and comment of the model.	
user : kurata	Submit		
Simulator			
Database	Title(Max 64)		
maintenance	Comment:		~
	o o ninorit.		
File interface			~
User Admin			
Exit	•	i 🖮 🛃 💷	А般 😂 🥔 🛛 Сары 🗧
🧃 ページが表示されました			💙 インターネット
🯄 スタート 🔰 🗟 Instru	iction.doc - Micr 🚳	DADLIVE Simulator	🔇 🌯 🄗 1521

Fig. 5-13 Direct input of a mathematical model

6. Graph visualization

6.1 Setting graph data

Clicking the [Graph] button displays the window of "Set Graph Data".

🚰 Set Graph Data – Microsoft Internet Explorer		-DX
Set Graph Data		_
print Close Select Case >> No. 1 : kx[1] = 2.000E+00 kx[2] = 1.000E+00	0 kx[3] = 2.500E-01 💌 select	
Gircadian Clock	by Kurata	
Selected case : No. 1 : kx[1] = 2.000E+00 kx[2] = 1.000E+00	kx[3] = 2.500E-01	
variable maximum minimum diff(%) name y[1] 1.120E-01 1.086E-01 3.04 RNAP y[2] 2.458E-01 2.088E-01 3.08 s70 y[3] 1.775E-01 5.637E-02 88.24 s32 y[4] 7.347E+01 5.637E-02 88.24 s32 y[5] 1.11E+04 1.552E+03 28.804 s70 y[6] 3.613E+04 2.5032E+03 28.93Pun ys y[7] 8.227E+03 5.307E+02 91.48 Pg y[7] 8.227E+03 5.307E+02 91.48 Pg y[7] 8.227E+03 5.307E+02 91.48 Pg y[7] 8.122F+03 2.302E+01 7.46 \$701:RNAP y[7] 18.227E+03 3.202E+01 7.46 \$701:RNAP y[10] 8.781E+02 6.781E+02 8.783 \$701:RNAP y[11] 1.822E+03 3.203 \$31:RNAP y[12] 1.282E+04 3.4082E+00	► No. Label Expression 1 [y1 [y1] 2 [y2 [y12] 3 [y3 [y13] 4 [y4 [y14] 5 [(y5-y8)/y10 [[y15]-y18])/y[10] sub	mit

Fig. 6-1 Setting graph data

Fig. 6-1 shows the results of the parameter surveys, where the pulldown menu is used for selecting a case of the simulation. Selecting a case from this pulldown menu, clicking the [Select] button turns the blue characters to the values for the selected case.

The right hand side of the screen defines the definition of data that will be plotted on a graph, and can indicate five series of labels and expressions. As default, y1 - y5 and y[1] - y[5] are set as labels and expressions, respectively. Empty labels and expressions are not allowed. The variables y[i], calculation symbols +, -, X, /, parentheses (,), and time T are allowed to be used for describing the mathematical expression. After setting them, click the [Submit] button.

6.2 Set for graph display

Clicking the [Submit] button on the screen for setting graph data (Fig. 6-1) displays the screen (Fig. 6-2), where the scaling factor and the regions of the X-axis and Y-axis are automatically calculated based on the expression and the minimum/maximum values to visualize the five time-evolution well. The left hand side of the lower screen shows the maximum and minimum values, and the changing ratio provided by:

(Maximum - Minimum) / Max (|Maximum|, |Minimum|) X 100.

Users are able to change the labels, the scaling factors, and the color of the lines.

t Graph Data - Micro	soft Internet Explorer						_ 0	ll ×
Set Gra	ph Data							-
ck print close	draw graph re	-calc						
		Circadiar	Glock by Ku	rata				
ected case : No	1 · kx[1] = 2 000E+	00 kx[2] = 1 000F+0	0 kx[3] = 2 500E-01					
lahel	Evoreccion	Maximum	Minimum	Scaling	Color	not draw		
y1	y[1]	0.112	0.1086	1000000	black 💌			
y2	y[2]	0.2459	0.2383	100000	red 💌			
y3	y[3]	0.1775	0.05637	100000	green 💌			
y4	y[4]	7.347	7.346	10000	blue 💌			
(y5-y8)/y10	√y[5]-y[8])/y[10] 113523.07919186	-27429.582657425	1	magenta 💌			
Fitte - Oircadian (Clock by Kurata							
rice . preadant	X	Y						
Factor	100	100000						
Maximum	1	1.2						
Minimum	0	-0.4						
Tick Increment	0.1	0.2						
Label	Time	Concentration						
Unit	sec	mol/l						
Unit factor	1	1						

Fig. 6-2 Setting graph data

Checking the checkbox of "not draw" omits its time evolution from the graph. Clicking some checkboxes of "not draw" disables the [Draw graph] button, instead enables the [Rre-calc] button to work. The button [Re-calc] recalculates the scaling factors and the regions for the X/Y-axises. The table on the lower screen is set for the X/Y-axises. X indicates time, and Y the concentrations of variables.

In the above example, the label of the X-axis is Time [x 100 sec], where the numerical label is from 0 to 1.0 at the interval of 0.1. If users want to change the label: the numerical label is from 0 to 100 at the interval of 10, they set the scaling factor, the maximum and the tick increment as 1, 100, and 10, respectively. The X label becomes Time [sec]. The unit factor is the scaling factor for unit. For example, the [msec] label is changed to the [sec] label by multiplying 0.001 as the scaling factor.

6.3 Graph display

Clicking the [Draw graph] button on the screen for setting a graph (Fig. 6-3) displays the results of time-evolution data.

3 G2 – Microsoft Internet Ex	plorer	
	NFS	۵.
	NFS Print Close No	egend Set details
1 39-1 C C O O	a 🦈 SANACalada 🖉 3 Internet Explorer 🔹 🜘 Adobe Photoshop 👘	S_AR S ≈ & C 2 1251

Fig. 6-3 Graph display

The [no legend] button omits the legends. The [Set details] button is able to change the color of the graph and other graph expressions.

6.4 Details of graph

Clicking the [Set details] button displays the window (Fig.6-4). Users can change the style of the graph by inputting the value in the boxes. The values of the graph size and the location of the legends are determined by using pixel units. The location of the legend is determined by the coordinate of the left and upper legend

Set line type, etc.	E.c.	Set colers(value))-255). P	6	P
Plot Type Doint Type(for "linemoints" or "points"	Ines •	Background	P55	255	D32
Point Size(for "linepoints" or "points")		Numbers	0	0	0
Line Width	2	Horizontal thin line	175	175	175
Graph Size(width)	600	Y-axis	0	0	9
Graph Size(height)	400	Tick	0	0	0
Holizontal thin line(1/0)	1	Title	0	0	þ
Legend(1/0)	1	XY-axis labels	0	0	0
Legend X Position(upper edge, auto:0)	9	-			
evend Y Position(right edge_auto())	0				

Fig. 6-4 Detailed setting for a graph